# Damilare Francis OYEDELE (MSc)

Full Stack Developer, Senior Consultant & Analyst

oyedeledamilaref.com | oyedeledamilaref@yahoo.com | linkedin.com/in/damilare-francis-oyedele/

# **Professional Summary:**

Highly skilled full-stack developer, with several years of experience working along diverse teams in the efficient adoption of technology platforms on numerous international projects across diverse countries. I have strong front-end experience with Html 5, Bootstrap, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, and top backend strength with C#, Asp.Net Core using MVC, Razor Pages, APIs, Blazor coding, Entity Framework ORM, MS SQL, MongoDB. I also have good hands-on familiarity with Microservices, Unit Testing, Version Control (*Git, Github, Ms TFS*), Azure services, Azure DevOps, Docker, Kubernetes, CI/CD operations, Agile & Scrum methodologies. I look forward to being a great asset.

## **Work History:**

#### Revenue Solutions Inc, USA/Canada

Sept, 2020 - June, 2022

Consultant & Back-end Developer

- Frequent meetings with clients to take note of requested updates and bug complaints on RPE Tax System
- Review of stated RPE bug scenarios (Tax System front-end) to track Request logs and correct logic
- Write SQL Server Scripts and Stored Procedures for frequent activities such as User Hierarchy Updates, Changes on User data, Amendments to tax records and logged transactions as requested by clients
- Conduct Unit testing, Review Code Responses and Business Logic, make needful corrections on BRE Objects, Functions and Variables using Blaze Advisor with .Net, MS SQL Server, TFS, and Azure
- Work management with MS Team Foundation Server, use of XML Spy, JAMs Client & Notepad++
- Frequent adoption of Containerization Principles, and other Design Patterns along with Code Reviews
- Proper tracking, documentation & Check-In of code changes in Visual Studio TFS, with Continuous Integration, Continuous Delivery (on Pre-Prod) and Continuous Deployments to Prod.

# eKnow Consult, Nigeria

May, 2018 - Apr, 2020

Web Developer and IT Training Facilitator

- Designed some ASP.Net and C# training applications with students
- Facilitated several training sessions for staff on "Proficient Use of Microsoft Office Suite (e.g. Excel)"
- Carried out introductory IT Training on "Network Protocols and Technologies"
- Anchored regular user trainings on deployed freelance applications, SEO Optimization for products
- Supervised sample frontend projects with students using Html, CSS, JavaScript and React

#### Kentech Global Services, BP & Enka SCPX Project, Georgia

Nov, 2016 – Jan, 2018

Information Systems Admin, Database Developer

- Conducted business requirements gathering with department leads and translated to technical design
- Performed advanced data analysis, SQL querying and BI reporting for team leads and top management
- Developed in-house C# applications to automate field inspection which saved over 25% timing
- Designed ASP.Net Web Applications for Workflow Management among teams of technicians
- Migrated data from existing databases to newly designed and optimized ones, maintaining data backup

#### Intech Process Automation Ltd, Chevron CDB Project, China

Nov, 2014 – Jun, 2016

Backend Developer, Loop Check Team IT Support

- Evaluated stated business requirements with team leads and translated to technical designs
- Designed a C# Project Order Tracking application for managing vendor equipment orders and deliveries
- Implemented several SQL Queries for automation of project operations e.g. loop checking by technicians
- Conducted several project presentations to managers, team collaboration and user trainings for workers
- Commended severally for efficient multi-tasking capacity leading team to amazing daily progress

#### Global Petroleum Resources Ltd, Chevron Project, Nigeria

Mar, 2011 – Sep, 2014

Database & BI Developer, Assistant Loop Folder Team Lead

- Designed Loop Folder Tracking Application that helped team efficiency over 30% more
- Developed advanced BI reports used by all departments for monitoring plant progress and statistics
- Managed the synchronization and regular backup of field data entered by technicians on VBA apps
- Conducted several training workshops for technicians and department leads on usage of the database
- Tagged "Most Proactive" several times and promoted as Assistant Team Lead
- Explored several currently deployed systems and proposed much more effective solutions

## High Tech Synergy, Maryland, Lagos, Nigeria

Nov. 2009 - Apr. 2010

Computer Analyst, Member of Dev. Team for HTSFinancials v2

- Analyzed and contributed to the optimization of company product (HTSFinancials) into version 2
- Implemented back-end code designs (AJAX, Asp.Net and C#.Net) as directed by design team lead
- Managed company's product deployment on client systems for updates and newly installed instances
- Monitored back-end database efficiency by managing Query Stores, Trace Events, Execution Plans etc
- Conducted several demo trainings on deployed applications to clients and partners
- Designed scalable applications with company's chosen development tools

# **Recent Freelance & Volunteer Projects:**

## Lofty Heights Inc, Regina, SK, Canada

2020-Current

*Music Coordinator and IT Support (Volunteer)* 

Leader of the Music Team, coordinating several music sessions on weekly meeting. IT Support and currently building enterprise web application for the organization with current web technologies.

### Global Harvest, Nigeria

2018-2020

IT Coordinator and Couples' Team Lead (Volunteer)

Conducted several family events and conferences, inviting guest speakers and negotiating venues along with service providers. Anchored Book Review Meetings, and directed consultation sessions with Church lead. Facilitated several free IT trainings for teenagers, and assisted with social media projection of programs

#### **Education:**

Walden University, Minnesota, USA (Masters in Information Technology)	2017
Walden University, Minnesota, USA (Graduate Certificate in Information Systems)	2015
National Youth Service Corps (Nigeria) (Certificate of National Service)	2011
Olabisi Onabanjo University, Nigeria (BSc. Electrical/Electronic Engineering)	2009
Certifications:	
Microsoft Azure Developer Associate (In View)	2022
Professional Scrum Master - PSM (In View)  Contisted Full Stock Web Developer, Leveloper,	2022
<ul> <li>Certified Full-Stack Web Developer_ Lynda.com</li> <li>MCTS, SQL SERVER 2008 Business Intelligence Development</li> </ul>	2017 2013
MCTS, SQL SERVER 2008 Business intelligence Development     MCTS, SQL SERVER 2008 Database Development	2013 2012
Microsoft .Net Framework - Application Development Foundation	2012
Proficiency Certificate in Management (NIM Chartered)	2010
• Certificate in Web Design (KarRox Training Centre, Nigeria)	2009